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Sir,

I have to acknowledge

the receipt of your letter of

the 18th Instant, enclosing

a communication from the

Rev. A. Hartman, relative to

the ure of the near counccl

house on the Moravial

Recerve for Religioun meeting

and in reply I beg to inform

you that sentirely consuer in

the Rev. Eenllemen's veceue of

the matter, snd in your

recommendation that there

meetings should be encou¬

raged and the use of the

John Bealtie Esqr

hale

Indian Agent

signgate.
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